
 
 
 
 

September 4, 2015 
ADDENDUM #1 

IFB 16-08 ON-CALL ROADWAY MAINTENANCE 
******ATTENTION BIDDERS****** 

(To be completed and returned with bid response) 
 
 

1. Q: Is there an average dollar amount this contract typically does a year? 
A: While there is no guaranteed amount of work each year, the average may be $200,000 to $400,000. 

 
2. Q: In section B of the Mandatory Terms, Conditions and Specifications on page 2-B (Page 25) item seven,   

it states that all federal, state, local, and Town permits are the responsibility of the contractor. Do you 
have any insight to which permits will be needed for the project/projects? There could be many 
different permits that apply to the bid items in the contract from Application for Department of The 
Army Permit for Army Corps of Engineers to VDOT Land Use Permits all dependent on where the 
projects are located. If you don’t know what types of permits will be needed, is the amount of projects 
that this contract will be used for known? 
A: Permits should not typically be expected to be acquired, however, there is a possibility that the 
contractor may have to acquire VDOT permits for road patches outside of Town on our water system. 
 

3. Q: In section D: Town of Vienna Public Works Department Construction Contract General Conditions, 
page D-6 (page 35) item 12, States that as built drawing shall be the normal function of the Engineer, 
unless specified in the contract documents. Should the contractor be asked to perform the as-build 
drawings will that be a change order? 
A: Yes 

 
4. Q: In the bid form item number 51 and 54, is install curb inlet/drop inlet (4’-8’ depths). Do you have any 

idea what type of curb inlet/drop inlet it would be? DI-2, DI-3, Etc. Also do you have a length of the 
inlets we would be installing? 
A: DI-2s and/or DI-3s can be expected with varying lengths. 

 
5. Q: In the bid form item number 55, is to install manhole, do you know what the inside diameter of the 

manhole we should be bidding? 
A: Assume a standard 4’ diameter manhole. 

 
6. Q: In the bid form item number 83, refers to asphalt pavement millings. What depth are you expecting 

for the milling? If the depth is variable, would you prefer us to bid it in square yard inch? 
A: Please see the revised bid form, numbers 83 and (new) 84, for clarification.  

 
7. THE BID FORM HAS BEEN REVISED AND IS PART OF THIS ADDENDUM.  USE THE REVISED BID 

FORM WHEN SUBMITTING YOUR BID. 
 

Changes to the bid form:  Clarification to Item 83, new Item 84, addition of Item 96 
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ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, AND SPECIFICATIONS SHALL REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
A copy of this signed addendum must accompany your response as an acknowledgment of its receipt: 
 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF FIRM: 
______________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________ 
 
PHONE #:__________________________   EMAIL: ___________________________ 
NAME OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE: 
 
______________________________________________ 
Please Print 
 
SIGNATURE: __________________________________ DATE: ________________ 
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